

Yashbir Tony Rana MD
yashbirrana@aol.com
229 Penick Drive
Duncan, SC.29334

SUMMARY

Board Certified in Occupational Medicine (ABPM),(ABOEM).
Board Certified in Emergency Medicine (AAPS).
Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
Medical Review Officer (MRO)
Certified Independent Medical examiner (IME)

Over 20 years experience in active occupational and emergency medicine practice.

WORK HISTORY

August 1987-Jan 1991

Emergency Physician- Independent Contractor
Buffalo and Lewiston, New York.

Millard Fillmore Hospital, Emergency Department. A teaching hospital with State University of New York at Buffalo, (SUNY) 1986-1988.
St Marys Hospital, Emergency Department.(1988-1991)
Completed 10,000 hours of independent emergency practice. Busy emergency departments with residency training at Millard Fillmore Hospital. Duties included supervising residents and physician assistants. Training Paramedical staff and coordinating disaster drills.

1991-1994

Emergency Physician Independent Contractor.
St Francis Hospital. Greenville, South Carolina and
Cobb Memorial Hospital. Royston, Georgia.
Laurens County Hospital,Clinton. South Carolina.

1994-1997

Emergency Physician and Occupational Medicine Director.
Mary Black Memorial Hospital. Spartanburg, South Carolina.

1998-2000

Emergency Physician.
Fairfield Memorial Hospital. Winnsboro, South Carolina.

2001-2006

Director Occupational Medicine.

Mary Black Memorial Hospital. Spartanburg, South Carolina.

2006-2010

Emergency Physician

Wallace Thomson Hospital. Union, South Carolina.

2010-present

Abbeville Medical Center

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Sciences degree from Delhi University India (1974-1976)

Medical education Aligarh University India (1976-1982)

Completed ECFMG 1982

RESIDENCY

State University Of New York at Buffalo (suny at Buffalo)

General Surgery 1983-1986.

Emergency Department member of Trauma team at Buffalo General Hospital.

Occupational Medicine miniresidency training University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Completed prerequisite courses for Board certification in Occupational Medicine. 2006

MEMBERSHIP

ACOEM American college of Occupational and Environmental medicine.

AAPS Emergency medicine certification American Association of Physician Specialists.

PERSONAL

Avid Sportsman Play competitive local tennis tournaments at 4.0 level

Master swimmer at YMCA.

No Malpractice, License or DEA issues.